



## F O S Meeting Agenda

**Date:** 2021 03 11

### **FOS Board**

*President*

Nicole Ducar

*Vice President*

Rodell Knight

*Secretary*

Jenny McQueen

*Treasurer*

Amber Kujath

*Board Officers*

Patty Guzman

Seyon Flowers

*School Representative*

*Student Representative*

*Marketing/Communications*

Jessica Engleking

### **1. Call to Order**

### **2. Minutes from last meeting**

- Read + Approve

### **3. Treasurer's Report**

### **4. President's Report**

- Monthly updates
  - Supplies purchased for school - review.
- Outstanding Agenda Items
  - Items discussed with the alderman (during the summer)
  - Cleaning out rooms in basement for extra classroom space
  - Are SmartTVs installed?
  - IFly tickets
- New Business
  - How is hybrid going? Is there anything that FOS can do to assist?
  - Do we want to do anything to mark a return to school? Ice cream social-type event?
  - Earth day in April. Should we plan an outdoor clean up day?
  - Mrs. Chung is looking for "Mystery Readers" for her class on Thursday mornings at 8:30am.
    - <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OV0SxrCqkAfbzTCLKeHm5tJvE-wJMpVuxLcORq6XD0Y/edit?usp=sharing>

### **5. Committee Reports**

- **STEM Strong Newsletter** (monthly – publish 5th one Mar 22?)
  - Any feedback on the newsletter?
  - What should the topic be for March?
  - *Regular Features*
    - "Getting to Know"
      - Additional FOS board members for February (Jessica + Pauline?).
      - Ask specific teachers to fill in questionnaire for March.

- Anyone willing to help write content for March newsletter?
6. **Marketing + Communications + Newsletter**
    - Update from Jessica on website updating.
    - Any suggestions for changes to the website?
  7. **Teacher's Report**
  8. **Student's Report**
  9. **Announcements**
  9. **Adjournment**